F. No. 8-25/2017-Tw |10
IUSHME AT MFER O
ANDAMAN AND NICOBAR ADMINISTRATION

SIS dearor feemaa

DIRECTORATE OF TRIBAL WELFAR

FedededoRfede vk i

(U
Port Blair dated the 93 January, 2018
To

The Superintendent of Police,
North & Middle Andaman District

Mayvabunder

Sub: -Issuance of NOC for diversion of land from Reserve Forest
for construction of permanent structure of Jarawa
Protection Post, Middle Strait — reg

Sir,

I am directed to refer to your letter No. SP (D)/
N&MA/MB/10/2018/111 dated 16.1.2018 on the above subject and
to inform you that the matter for diversion of land from Reserve
Forest for construction of permanent structure of Jarawa Protection
Post, Middle Strait may kindly be taken up with the Department of
Environment and Forest, A&N Islands, as the éubject matter does not

pertains to Department of Tribal Welfare.

Yours faithfully

Assistant Com%issioner (TW)



